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DATE: January 28, 2026 
 
TO:  Genesee County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Mellissa K. Hayduk, Genesee County Equalization Director 
 
SUBJECT: Final Amendments to the 2025 Apportionment Report 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached please find the “2025 Tax Apportionment Report for Genesee County, Michigan” 
that has been amended in its entirety to include the following: 
  
City of Linden – Linden Schools - Genesee ISD – The apportionment report was amended for a 
change to the City of Linden – Linden School GISD levy.  They are levying ½ of the millage 
rates in the summer and ½ in the winter.  The total millage levied was correct and not changed.  
Only the distribution of the rates between the summer and winter were changed.  This resulted in 
revisions to the following page(s): 
  
 50 
 
Several local units of government have submitted revised Special Assessment Totals. The 
following pages have revisions to Special Assessments: 
 
 8, 22, 28, and 50 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
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